

From: Kathleen Nelson

To: Doug Young

Date: July 12, 2011

Subject: Request for Info - File #0303-EX-PL-2011

---

Message:

GRE's equipment vender, PowerTrunk, reduced the transmitter characteristics for the TETRA equipment approved in the US, in order to meet the emission masks detailed under FCC Part 90 of the Rules.

GRE would like to test the performance of ?fully compliant TETRA equipment? compared to that already certified in the US, to determine if the US version of the equipment will meet their needs.

Hence, an experimental license is needed to operate the equipment available in Europe, South America and Australia in comparison to products available in the US.